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GULEF STATES UTILITIES CORIPANY

March 15, 1980
RBG- 32509
File Nos. G9.5, G15.4.1

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Gentlemen:

River Bend Station - Unit 1
Refer to: Region 1V
Rogket No. 50-453/89-200

Gulf Statee Utilities Company (GSU) 18 providing an
update to IR 89-200 as committed in our letter dated
January 28, 1990 (RBG-32198). In that letter GSU stated
that a task force had been established to detarmine the
types of reviews to perform on commercial grade purchase
orders. GSU 18 en active participant in the Huclear
Manayement and Resources Council (NUMARC) commercial
grade 1industry group and will follow the industry
initiative as it develops. A1l purchases made since
January 1, 1990 have been and will be made in accordance
with Generic Letter 8%-02 and the NCIG-07 guidelines.

The updated status for the corrective actions being taken
for the specific discrepancies identified by the
inspection team is as follows. Of the thirty-gix items
identified by the Inspection team, twenty-eight have been
complieted. Of the eight remaining items, three of these
items require evaluation of stock and will be completed
when the issue on purchase order retrofit is addressed.
One of the items requires documentation revision and will
be completed by April 1, 1980. The remaining four items
require additional testing and will be completed by June
i, 1990. These scheduled dates are consistent with those
provided in GSU's January 25, 1990 letter. GSU's review
of these items, along with those reviewed by the
procurement inspection team, have revealed no concerns

which affect the safe operation of River Bend Station -~
unit 1.
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Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. David
N. Lorfing of my staff at (504) 381-4157,
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C. Deddens
Sonior Vice President
River Bend Nuclear Group
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cc: U, S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1V
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

Senior Resident Inspector
P. O. Box 1051
St. Francisville, LA 70775



